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 CLARIFICATION #2 

“Supply, Installation, Training and Commissioning of Biochar Production Units under 

Meghalaya State Bamboo Mission, MBMA, Meghalaya for Biochar application as soil 

amendment in the agriculture fields and also reaping Carbon Credit benefits for the 

Communities” 

 

1. Date of Issue of RFB Document: 22nd July, 2025 

2. Clarification on the Pre-Bid Queries:  

 

Sl. No Queries from Bidders MBMA Responses 

1 What is expectation of your End Product? 

Biochar produced from the Bamboo as feed 

stock for application in the agricultural fields 

as soil amendment 

2 
Source to Produce Heat such as Electricity / Coal / 

Wooden Scrap / Flammable Oil. 
Electricity 

3 The tentative budget? No Comment 

4 
Does this project contain any civil work, means 

who will make the building infrastructure? 
Will be provided 

5 
Status for availability of 3 Phase Electricity & 

Water? 

6 
Does this project include manpower after handing 

over to assist your operator? 

Training & Handholding for at least 2 months 

will have to be provided by the supplier 

7 

The expected delivery must be minimum 4 

months, because practically in 60 days it is not 

possible. 

Extension of one month may be considered 

8 

Requesting to amend on payment terms, and made 

on 3 installment like 1. On delivery of material at 

site, 2. On start of Installation and 3. After 

demonstration and handing over the Project 

No Comment 
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9 

The document specifies a capacity of 1 ton of biomass per day. 

However, to meet carbon credit generation goals and ensure cost-

efficiency, we would like to know whether the agency would 

consider units with a processing capacity of 1 ton per hour instead 

of 1 ton per day. 

 

This higher throughput design: 

Reduces per-unit capital cost in the long run, 

Allows aggregation of community biomass more efficiently, and 

enables faster scaling of carbon credit benefits for the communities, 

aligning with the objectives of this project. 

No Comment 

10 

Given the short delivery and commissioning window of 60 days, we 

believe that higher-capacity units will also support more practical 

training, deployment, and monitoring. 

Extension of commissioning 

window may be considered 

at the time of execution of 

the project to successful 

bidder 

11 
Whether such a capacity upgrade would be permissible under the 

current RFB, or if an amendment could be considered. 
No  

 

 

 

 

                Sd/- 

                                                                                                                                          

                 Mission Director 

                                                                                                       Meghalaya State Bamboo Mission 

                                                                                                   Meghalaya Basin Management Agency 

 

 

http://www.mbda.gov.in/
mailto:admin.mbda@gov.in

